August 8, 1961

Mr. A. H. rains
P. 0., Box 927
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Re: Harrell # 1, Unit H,
27-208-28E, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

wWe are in receipt of Form C-103 on the above-captioned well,
However, we must have three (3) copies of this form.“ Also, your
Notice of Intention to Drill states that if the well is productive,
the cement will be circulated on the 4%" pipe. You will have to
perforate and cement to the surface on this string if the well
is productive.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSFRVATION COMMTISIONM

MLA/sa Me Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District I1






